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BOI‘d Memorandum
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To: Ms Sorcha Skelly, SEO ;é
From: Mr. Daniel O’ Connor, EO.

Re: The development will consist of connection of the proposed Seskin Wind Farm to the national electricity grid,
via underground 38kV electrical cabling within the public road corridor to the existing Kilkenny 110kV substation
and all associated works. An Environmental Impact Assessment Report and a Natura Impact Statement was
submitted with the planning application.

Kilmagar, Clara Upper, Mountnugent Upper, Mountnugent Lower, Ossoryhill, Feathallagh, Churchclara,
Rathgarvan or Clifden, Clarabricken, Coolgreany, Coolcullen, Reevanagh, Scart, Highrath, Ballysallagh,

Ballynamona, Coan East and Cloneen Co. Kilkenny.

A N E O o s TR T e R T P L

Date: 29 April 2025
On the 10 March 2025 Kilkenny County Council refused permission in relation to the
above development.

The Board received a 1st party appeal from MKO on behalf of the applicant, EDF
Renewables Ireland Limited on 07 April 2025.

The appeal was circulated to the planning authority on 09 April 2025.

The last date to submit an observation is 06 May 2025, and a response; 06 May
2025.

No responses or observations have been received at the time of writing this

The Board issued an Article 28 notice to The Heritage Council on 29 April 2025 with
a response deadline of 26 May 2025.

EIAR
An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) was submitted with the

application
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The EIAR has been uploaded to the Board’s website.

NIS
A Natura Impact Statement was submitted with the application.
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